From: Allie Dunn

To:

Subject: CM: Response to Request for information re water
Date: Tuesday, 24 June 2025 2:06:00 pm
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Kia ora

| refer to your official information request dated 24 June 2025 seeking all information on all approved drinking
water (consumable water) self-delivery and self-capture (wells, tanks) systems and methods, all approved
washing water (storm water) self-delivery and self-capture (tanks, hot water cylinders) systems and methods,
all information on all approved liquid waste with water (grey water) composting systems and methods, all
information on all approved solid waste with water (black water) composting systems and methods and all
information on all approved liquid and solid waste (both naturally formed waste and unnaturally/chemically
formed waste) composting systems and methods.

As currently framed we are unable to identify the specific information you wish to be provided with due to the
wide scope of the request.

We invite you to clarify or amend your request, and refine its scope so that we are able to identify the particular
information you are seeking and whether or not that information is likely to be held by this Council or by another
agency.

Refining the scope of your request will also assist with reducing the amount of time that officers will need to
spend retrieving and collating the information. Please note that the first hour of time spent by officers in
responding to a LGOIMA request is free of charge, and subsequent hours can be charged for under section 13 of
the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987.

If we do decide to grant your request, and the amount of resource required to process your request is at a level
where it will be necessary for us to charge you for making the information available, we will let you know and
provide you with an estimate of the maximum charge. This will help you decide whether you wish to refine your
request further, or proceed with your request.

Please note, any clarification or amendment of a request is considered to be a new request for the purpose of
calculating the maximum statutory timeframe for response - see section 13(7) of the Local Government Official
Information and Meetings Act.

Nga mihi

Allie Dunn | Manager Democracy Services | Deputy Electoral Officer

Democracy Services | Tararua District Council

t Phone: +64 6 3744080 | Mobile: +64 27 3331626

Allie.Dunn@Tararuadc.govt.nz

26 Gordon Street, Dannevirke 4930, PO Box 115
r nz

() www.facebook.com/tararuadc



Better road, big benefits

This email and any attachments are intended for the above named recipient only and may be confidential.
If you have received it in error, please take no action based on it, copy it, or show it to anyone.

Please return to the sender and delete your copy. Thank you.

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 24 June 2025 9:58 am

To: Info - Tararua District Council <Info@TararuaDC.Govt.NZ>; help@horizons.govt.nz; info@pncc.govt.nz; Info
<Info@gw.govt.nz>; info@wcc.govt.nz

Cc

Subject: Tues 24 Jun 2025 - LGOIMA Request

EXTERNAL EMAIL ALERT: Caution advised. This message is from an external sender. Verify the sender's identity and use caution
with attachments and links.

Téena koutou All Local and Regional Governments of New Zealand (Aotearoa),

In order to decrease council costings and improve its efficiency while also becoming more personally
responsible, the following information is now required for the crown land that we are upon that has not been
provided, after multiple requests not being adequately addressed:

LGOIMA Request:

1. We require allinformation on all approved drinking water (consumable water) self-delivery and self-capture
(wells, tanks) systems and methods.

2. We require all information on all approved washing water (storm water) self-delivery and self-capture (tanks,
hot water cylinders) systems and methods.

3. We require all information on all approved liquid waste with water (grey water) composting systems and
methods.

4. We require all information on all approved solid waste with water (black water) composting systems and
methods.

5. We require all information on all approved liquid and solid waste (both naturally formed waste and
unnaturally/chemically formed waste) composting systems and methods.

Acknowledgement required.

Nga mihi nui,

Kia ora.
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